
SAR NAC7/7748 Letham

From SARHSCP <sarhscp@north-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Date Wed 06/05/2026 15:51

To DSAR-ATMR <DSAR-ATMR@aikerlegal.org>

Good afternoon

Further to your subject access request dated 17/04/26 we write to advise that following an extensive search unfortunately, no records relating to your client are held by North Ayrshire Council.

During our search we contacted Glasgow Archives who advised that records are held belonging to Dumbartonshire Council – you can request access here [Data protection | West Dunbartonshire Council](#)

If you are concerned about how North Ayrshire Council has handled your request you can write to our Data Protection Officer, Cunninghame House, Irvine, KA12 8EE or email dataprotectionofficer@north-ayrshire.gov.uk and ask that the matter be formally reviewed.

Alternatively, you can view the guidance on the UK Information Commissioner about how to progress a concern you may have about your information rights. Further information on how to do this can be found on their Report a Concern section of their website at <https://ico.org.uk/concerns>.

Regards

Lynne Ferguson, Manager Business Administration
Health & Social Care Partnership
5th Floor, Cunninghame House
IRVINE
KA12 8EE
Tel: 01294 317700



From: SARHSCP <sarhscp@north-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 April 2026 11:35

To: dsar-atmr@aikerlegal.org

Subject: FW: SAR1 NAC7/7748 Letham

Good afternoon,

We received an email asking for clarification on this case number from Deanna Bradshaw. Unfortunately, we are unable to reply directly to that email due to system errors.

Please see email below regarding this request and may we request any future correspondence be sent direct to sarhscp@north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Many thanks

Eva Kaye

Eva Kaye

Clerical Officer

North Ayrshire Health & Social Care Partnership

Cunninghame House, 5th Floor West

Irvine, KA12 8EE

From: SARHSCP <sarhscp@north-ayrshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 April 2026 14:22

To: DSAR-ATMR@aikerlegal.org

Subject: SAR1 NAC7/7748 Letham

Good afternoon,

Subject Access Request

I write to acknowledge receipt of your request for access to personal information on behalf of Robert Letham received by the Council on 17/04/2026.

I can advise that your request has been passed to the relevant Team Manager for action and that they will contact you directly with a response as soon as possible.

Many thanks

Eva Kaye

Eva Kaye
Clerical Officer
North Ayrshire Health & Social Care Partnership
Cunninghame House, 5th Floor West
Irvine, KA12 8EE

From: DSAR-ATMR <DSAR-ATMR@aikerlegal.org>

Sent: 14 April 2026 16:05

To: dpo@eastdunbarton.gov.uk; information.governance@east-ayrshire.gov.uk; DataProtection <dataprotection@south-ayrshire.gov.uk>; Data Protection Officer (shared mailbox) <dataprotectionofficer@north-ayrshire.gov.uk>; dataprotection@west-dunbarton.gov.uk

Subject: DSAR Request Robert Letham

Caution: This is an external email and could be malicious. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern

We are writing to make a Data Subject Access Request under the UK GDPR and the Data Protection Act 2018. As part of our client's application to the Redress Scheme Scotland.

We request access to records that you hold for our client.

Please see details below:

Client: Robert McEwan Letham

Date of Birth: 10/10/1949

Address: 21 Lammermoor Gardens, Kirkintilloch, G66 2AD

Previous name: None

Mother's name: Jean Letham (Craig – maiden name)

Father's name: John Letham

Siblings: John, Wilson, Alec, David, June, Mary, Helen

Address before care or area lived: Meiklehill Road, Kirkintilloch

Approximate Dates in Care: 8 -9 years

Institution: unsure of name, described as old hospital style dormitory – believes may have been in Ayrshire

Please find attached a signed mandate on behalf of our client authorising the release of this information. If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Yours faithfully,
Sam Morris
Aiker Legal

Aiker Support



Aiker Legal Ltd
4a Edison Court, Elice Way,
Technology Park,
Wrexham,
LL13 7YT

 0203 004 6549

 www.aikerlegal.org

SRA number: 8004747

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received it in error please notify us immediately and destroy this e-mail and any attachments. In addition, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on this e-mail or any attachments. Any views or

opinions presented in this e-mail are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Aiker Legal Limited. E-mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception, unauthorised amendment, viruses.

** Please help reduce waste. Don't print this email unless absolutely necessary. **

This document should only be read by those persons to whom it is addressed and is not intended to be relied upon by any person without subsequent written confirmation of its contents. Accordingly, North Ayrshire Council disclaim all responsibility and accept no liability (including in negligence) for the consequences for any person acting, or refraining from acting, on such information prior to the receipt by those persons of subsequent written confirmation.

If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. Please also destroy and delete the message from your computer.

Any form of unauthorised reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of any part of this e-mail message (or attachments transmitted with it) by the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited.

Please be advised that North Ayrshire Council's incoming and outgoing e-mail is subject to regular monitoring.

[North Ayrshire Council Website](#)